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Uch Chan Vuthy

From: Uch Chan Vuthy

Sent: Tuesday, 11 July, 2017 8:23 AM

To: ‘'va.kimheng@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh'; Bunytry

Cc: Lim Haing Kry; 'bunhengbunheng@yahoo.com’; 'min.sitha@yahoo.com’;
'saysinoun@gmail.com’; 'Mang Hong Kry"'

Subject: Summary report of Mission to TKM follow up CSF & DMF Implementation

Attachments: Summary Report of CSF & MDF Monitoring in TKM .pdf
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From: Uch Chan Vuthy

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June, 2017 11:14 AM

To: Bunytry

Subject: RE: Mission to TKM follow up CSF 2016 Implementation

Dear BunY,

Thanks for your confirmed.
See you next week !

Vuthy

From: trybuny [mailto:bunytry@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June, 2017 11:07 AM

To: Uch Chan Vuthy; va.kimheng@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh

Cc: 'Mang Hong Kry'; Lim Haing Kry; bunhengbunheng@yahoo.com; min.sitha@yahoo.com; saysinoun@gmail.com
Subject: RE: Mission to TKM follow up CSF 2016 Implementation

Dear Bong Chanvuthy,
Be confirmed to receive and action.
Regards,

Mr.Try Bun 'Y

Provincial Program Management Adviser (PPMA)

National Committee for Sub-National Democratic Development (NCDD)
Salakhet Compound, Tboung Khmum Province.
Email:bunytry@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh

Personal email:bunytry@gmail.com

Tel: 012 573 003/081 450 818

From: Uch Chan Vuthy [mailto:chanvuthy@ncdd.gov.kh]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 10:44 Morning
To: va.kimheng@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh; Bunytry



Cc: 'Mang Hong Kry'; Lim Haing Kry; bunhengbunheng@yahoo.com; min.sitha@yahoo.com; saysinoun@gmail.com
Subject: Mission to TKM follow up CSF 2016 Implementation
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. hesegh | st | seagonh | BAIR | GRme
1gi Abbr. | Automatic | Staff Hammer DCP GPS
Level Test
1 UWMSHW | ypc 1 2 2 3 4
2 maiiuk BAT 4 4 2 4 5
3 fining KPC 1 3 0 1 0
4 | findigin KCH 3 4 1 2 1
5 ALY KSP 1 1 2 4 4
6 | i KPT 2 4 1 3 4
; | fing KAM 2 3 1 3 2
8 AU KDL 5 2 3 5 4
9 |iM:fn KKG 2 2 2 2 2
10 | lhiG: KRT 2 3 1 2 1
11 | BAneuRl MKR 1 2 0 1 0
12 | 4106 PNP 3 2 1 1 1
13 | siumi PVR 2 1 1 1 2
14 | i{nidh PVG 4 4 1 4 4
15 | infiang PUR 2 2 1 2 0
16 | mshl RAT 2 1 1 2 1
17 |wjuny SRP 3 6 2 2 3
18 | U008 SHV 1 2 1 1 1
10 | i STG 3 3 1 1 1

Annual Report of Infrastructure, 2017



20 | apwih SVR 3 3 1 4 3
51 | Min TAK 4 3 2 2 6
22 | afwsiw oMC 2 1 1 1 0
23 | i KEP 1 1 1 1 0
24 | 10108 PLN 2 1 0 1 0
25 | A TKM 2 2 2 2 2

fUIUg UG 58 62 31 55 51

mymInANN§§sgunin I msizuisiinusuEminIn s uggisimy
18§ Basic of calculation an equipment minimum need by provinces
v 3 Municipal/District has one Automatic level and 1 an automatic level has 2

staffs

v 3 Municipal/District has one concrete test hammer

v/ 3 Municipal/District has one DCP

IFAMUIM UMIAN QMG TN M IS HRMNIONMYISE ¢
wuan tm:igH Ggsquninn
nims . Ggs pin | hasegh | mnd)r | wagunh | B3R
128 18! Abbr. {fon Automatic | Staff | Hammer DCP
' Level Test
1 | upwestiw | vpc 9 3 6 3 3
, | mivy BAT 14 5 9 5 5
3 | findiog KPC 10 3 7 3 3
4 | Andgin KCH 8 3 5 3 3
s | finied KSP 8 3 5 3 3
6 | fndi KPT 8 3 5 3 3
; | fion KAM 8 3 5 3 3
g | AN KDL 11 4 7 4 4
g | IM:fi KKG 7 2 5 2 2
10 | NiG: KRT 6 2 4 2 2
11 | BONRi MKR 5 2 3 2 2
12 | fn PNP 12 4 8 4 4
13| et PVR 8 3 5 3 3

Annual Report of Infrastructure, 2017




14 PVG 13 4 9 4
15 PUR 6 2 4 2
16 RAT 9 3 6 3
17 SRP 12 4 8 4
18 SHV 4 1 3 1
19 STG 5 2 3 2
20 SVR 8 3 5 3
21 TAK 10 3 7 3
22 OMC 5 2 3 2
23 KEP 2 1 1 1
24 PLN 2 1 1 1
25 TKM 7 2 5 2

197 66 131 66
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13§ Abbr. [ Automatic |  Staff Hammer
' Level Test
1| UQUWWSHW | e 9 2 4 1
2 BAT 14 1 5 3
3 KPC 10 2 4 3
4 KCH 8 0 1 2
5 KSP 8 2 4 1
6 KPT 8 1 1 2
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LIST OF PROVINCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE ADVISOR

Update: 04 / Dec /2017

Pro. . . 2 Current Phone .
Gis Namein English TN NIgT dut.y SEX | rber EOD E-mail address
station

NIA Uch Chanvuthy 6 68ig]  GDAMol M 012630281 05-Jan-09 chanvuthy@ncdd.qov.kh
1 Kea Channy M &8 BMC = M | 012820760 01-Jul-13 = kea.channy@bmc.ncdd.gov.kh
2 BAT
3 So Saran (2) nj anis KPC = M | 012381960 15-Aug-17 sosaran@kpc.ncdd.gov.kh
4 Uon Sophal HS fJey KCH F | 016935584 | 14-Jul-97 sophal.uon@kch.ncdd.gov.kh
5 Kong Chanty Al D188 KSP M 012676618 07-May-07  chanty.kong@ksp.ncdd.gov.kh
6 Yin Sobin ths gl KPT = M 017990907 21-Apr-11 sobin@kpt.ncdd.gov.kh
7 OumChhaynoy HMWANW  KAM M | 017 664 321 07-Aug-17  oumchhaynoy@kam.ncdd.gov.kh
8 Vann Monika hs g8m KDL M | 017582588 | 10-Jun-13 monika@kdl.ncdd.gov.kh
9 Tuy Lalin (2) G §ITs KKG =~ M 012733895 18-Apr-16 lalin@Kkkg.ncdd.gov.kh
10 Noun Syrath $8 s KRT | M 092569126 29-Jul-02 nounsyrath@krt.ncdd.gov.kh
11 Nhim Panha ERITiNY MKR = M | 017912492 18-Apr-16 panha@mkr.ncdd.gov.kh
12 Mom Sokany g i PNP M | 012947359 01-Jun-06  sokany.mom@pnp.ncdd.gov.kh
13 Hen Visal s PR M 099671672 10-May-07 visal.hen@pvr.ncdd.gov.kh
14 Hem Samott iy wyg PVG = M 012912107 01-Mar-00 samott@pvg.ncdd.gov.kh
15 Keo Sam Ol int Ao PUR = M 012928922 01-Jun-93 samol@pur.ncdd.gov.kh
16 SmannVannimith ANSINREH  RAT M 012809840 17-May-12  smannvannimith@rat.ncdd.gov.kh
17 Khat Sotharith Nh ﬁ,itjﬁg SRP M | 012888234 01-Jun-11 | khat.sotharith@srp.ncdd.gov.kh
18 Sok Chan Thoeun fUfi MSIH]S SHY M | 092812591 02-May-12  chanthoeun@shv.ncdd.gov.kh
19 Kong Sothak (2) B fJB1fi STG = M 0978065658 05-Dec-05 sothak@sta.ncdd.qov.kh
20 |Mourn Sokhom gs fygh SVR M | 012643857 01-Sep-12 | mournsokhom@svr.ncdd.gov.kh
21 TAK

22 Khat Khema 21 188 OMC = M 012757832 01-May-11 khema@omc.ncdd.gov.kh
23 Chea Darith (TSO) M 7§ KEP M (972354000 Ol-Jan-11 cheadarith.kep@gmail.com
24 |\Yam Ith (PID) uns fin PLN M | 012 722 437 | 01-Nov-00 yan.ith@plIn.ncdd.gov.kh
25 Mang Hongkry B U TMK M | 012299744 01-Jul-13 kry@tkm.ncdd.gov.kh
No Mol/NCDDS  TRUDI:Nigl Mol | SEX  Phone number EOD Email address
1 Tan Samnang MEWAMY | ppe M 012722280 tansamnang2002@yahoo.com
2 Chhun Bunnara ays samh NCDDS M 017553586  01-Jan-10 cbunnara@ncdd.gov.kh
3 Min Sitha 88 f{"g’th DDC M 012 995 143 min.sitha@yahoo.com
4 |Ing Chhe i in DDC M 012 216 154 chhechheing@yahoo.com
5 Heng Kungmeng 1U1% ERIGE DDC M 011 711 900 kongmeng_heng@yahoo.com
6 Dy Rado g hf& DDC M 012 500 801 dy rado@yahoo.com
7 |Say Sinoun AN g8 DDC M 017 373551 saysinoun@gmail.com
8 |Sim Rithy Ay 1§ DDC M 012 468 087 simrithy@yahoo.com
9 |Heng Sengkim N INAE ppc M 011543 303 sengkim.h@gmail.com
10 Sun Chhunhieng @8 sl GDA M 012 372017 sunchhunhieng@gmail.com
11 |Preap Phirom unu ﬁmj GDA M 098 995 579 phirom.preap@vyahoo.com
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Note: EOD - Entry Of Date
KEP & PLN, PIA from KAM & BAT will support this provinces
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g | IMERY Su9Y | i6g | yeRinnbunyjs | GruviEmin it I8 giadp
g8 At min.sitha@yahoo.

09 ' U | HSUMSSUWHNS 11/8/1994 012 995 143
MIN SITHA com
i ] ghy makdolla89@gma

ol U | HSMSSWHNS 28/6/1998 | . 017 898 977
MAK DOLLA il.com
VI GHOE chhivhun.meas@

om ' U | HSMSSWHNS 23/6/2008 _ 078 334 335
MEAS CHIVHUN hotmail.com

oG [UMSMIIN G
(U InsmnG - Darath168B@gm

ol U | HS[umsSmiunmiw | 17/121998 | 012 520 808
LIM KETHDARATH ail.com
oty fﬁ%ﬁ - saysinoun@gmail.

0b ' U | #HSmSmMiunw | 08/10/2008 017 373 551
SAY SINOUN com
§8 fyaih ..

0f : U | Humsmiunmiw | 01/2/1996 017 279 595
NOUN SOKCHEA
18 1ed8RY o sengkim.h@gmail.

oG U | HSWESMIINMGW | 04/12/2013 | 011 543 303
HENG SENGKIM com
qu ianfnn sophanby2013@g

0¢& U EIES 01/6/1989 - 012812 797
BY SOPHAN L“ mail.com
U1 f0916Y . hoksokmeng@ya

90 | ' U 618 08/10/2012 090 888 898
HOK SOKMENG U hoo.com
ANt MNSMN o chandara.dita@g

99 U B} 11/5/2012 . 017 986 985
SAY CHANDARA mail.com
inf ang y keosavuth0027@

919 ‘ U 81§ 12/1/2012 012 855 379
KEO SAVUTH yahoo.com
i1 idlinmhu N APEMBENIW:INUVF(09/90/8099 B

9m fJ 81§ u

0&#/90/909G)
oc N fiegi 5 - NIEMENIW:INVE(09/99/809 1 HR
U 09/99/1909 &)
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Contract carry out to implement

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Project Jan Feb Mar Apr May | Jun | Jul | Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2011 0% 0% 0% 0% 12% 16% 19% 30% 43% 59% 73% 85% 1697 2011 to 2012 98% 99% 99% 9% HURBATMMYWHHNHINY09Y
2012 0% 0% 4% 17% 27% 42% 53% 63% 75% 81% 89% 95% | 1849 2012 to 2013 99% 99% 99% 9% IURERUMURNGWAIEMAIGIL09M
2013 0% 0% 4% 21% 27% 61% 80% 88% 92% 94% 99% 99% 1784 2013 to 2014 100%
2014 0% 0% 4% 14% 26% 49% 50% 77% 83% 90% 94% 98% 1711 2014 to 2015 100%
2015 0% 1% 8% 22% 35% 51% 65% 75% 85% 90% 96% 99% 1723 2015 to 2016 98% 99%| 9% IABAUMNMYWHRINNHY099
2016 0% 0% 8% 15% 28% 46% 64% 72% 84% 91% 96% 99% 1713 2016 to 2017 99% 99% 99%
2017 0% 0% 4% 23% 38% 59% 63% 71% 78% 86% 92% 98% 1754 2017 to 2018
o o 4 y o £
mssﬁssmmmﬁmss 98@8155&1&555@6§
120% 100%
100% Zamamey s
UG fSran
80%
60%
60%
40%
40%
o 20%
0% 0%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May
m2011 ®2012 ®m2013 ®2014 m™m2015 ®m2016 =2017 ®2011to 2012 2012 to 2013 2013to0 2014
mig:Agars iulnbgsRgaIsNATUIHE
Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec |[Contract Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2011 0 0 0 0 2% 4% 15% 19% 33% 46% 57% 83%| 1697 2011 to 2012 95% 95% 98%|  100%
2012 0% 0% 2% 9% 19% 36% 45% 55% 64% 71% 79% 90%| 1849 2012 to 2013 98% 99%|  100%
2013 0% 0% 0% 8% 15% 30% 52% 61% 72% 80% 87% 93%| 1784 2013 to 2014 98%|  100%
2014 0% 0% 1% 7% 12% 29% 31% 52% 62% 69% 79% 92%| 1711 2014 to 2015 98%|  100%
2015 0% 0% 0% 3% 13% 28% 41% 53% 70% 76% 83% 92%| 1723 2015 to 2016 95% 97% 100%|  100%
2016 0% 0% 0% 3% 10% 21% 39% 54% 64% 2% 83% 93%| 1713 2016 to 2017 96% 99% 99% 99%
2017 0% 0% 0% 5% 17% 38% 45% 49% 58% 69% 75% 88%| 1754 2017 to 2018
5 o o o o o o
?ﬂii?oﬁ%ﬁ%jl Gﬁjﬁ%@%@%ﬁﬁﬁ%&&gﬁ@@@
B 100%
90% 99%
80% 98%
70% -
60%
. 96%
40% 95%
30% 94%
20% oV
10% 92%
s Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
W 2011 to 2012 = 2012 to 2013 = 2013 to 2014
2011 ®m2012 ®=2013 ®m2014 ®W2015 ®2016 © 2017 M 2014 to 2015 ™ 2015 to 2016
MIHSIHBUMIANN Y 900% tﬁjﬁégsﬁgﬁjsﬁﬁmmsq:qaia
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Impl. Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
2011 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 1% 3% 6% 8% 10% 20%| 1697 2011 to 2012 26% 34% 46% 62% 68% 76% 82% 86% 89% 89% 90% 91%
2012 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 2% 9% 18% 31% 35% 40% 45%| 1849 2012 to 2013 56% 63% 72% 81% 85% 90% 95% 97% 98% 98%
2013 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 9% 16% 29% 39% 43% 47% 50%| 1784 2013 to 2014 58% 65% 70% 80% 84% 90% 93% 96% 97%
2014 0% 0% 0% 0% 2% 9% 16% 29% 37% 41% 45% 49%| 1711 2014 to 2015 72% 90% 98% 99%
2015, 0% 0% 0% 0% 4% 8% 18% 32% 38% 45% 49% 55%| 1723 2015 to 2016 63% 80% 87% 92%-
2016 0% 0% 0% 2% 4% 5% 10% 17% 29% 36% 37%| @ 44%| 1713 2016 to 2017 49% 57% 66% 73% 78% 88% 91% 93% 93%
2017 0% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 14% 23% 30% 32% 35%|@ 39%| 1754 2017 to 2018
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